



# SHANTANU SHARDUL

## Product/Project Manager

Performance driven and goal oriented Product/Project Manager with a 7 years experience having extensive Agile(Scrum) knowledge along with expertise in managing and executing client requirements keeping in mind the Project timelines and hence carrying out business operations in the stipulated time.

## Contact

### Phone

+2348143015926 / +919930160530

### Email

shantanu.shardul@gmail.com

### Address

Block D, Eko Court Complex, Victoria Island,  
Lagos, Nigeria

## Education

2014 - 2017

### Bachelors in Mass Media (BMM)

Specialization - Advertising

University - Bhartiya Vidya Bhavans  
College, Andheri, Mumbai

## Skills

- Figma UI/UX Designing
- Agile Methodology
- Wireframing and Storyboards
- Jira
- Confluence
- Redmine
- Conflict Management
- Team Building
- Critical Analysis

## Experience

### Feb 2022 - Present

AVN Global Ventures Ltd | Lagos, Nigeria

#### Product Manager

- Spearhead marketing and business development activities to achieve breakthrough performance and acquire new business.
- Collaborated with multiple vendors/partners like Sylvania, Jaquar, Bajaj Lights to deliver the best market value items to global clients.
- Working on MS Excel to track all revenue potential, revenue deliveries and other forecasting activities.
- Handled company website / ERP development along with developers starting from Wireframes, HTML development, backend integration, testing and implementation.

### Jan 2021 - Jan 2022

Fulcro | Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

#### Project Manager

- Responsible for overall client and management of multiple projects.
- Working in a B2B environment with clients such as Bajaj, Morphy Richards, NPCI, TATA, IFTAS, Polycab, VISA.
- Closely collaborated with the senior management in identifying the issues in the system and getting them rectified.
- Involved in understanding client requirements, developing timelines, setting up expectations and implementing them in coordination with the development team.
- Utilized management tools such as Jira, Redmine, Confluence to make sure work flow is smooth and tasks are properly managed and completed on time.
- With a team of over 15 developers maintained and developed new websites for over 10 MNC's.

### July 2017 - Jan 2021

Eccentric Engine Pvt Ltd | Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

#### Project Manager

- A tech company working in the Automobile sector for improving car sales experience through a digital platform.
- Responsible for overall requirement gathering, collaborating with three internal teams such as 3D team, Development team, Tech team to determine scope and setup timelines.
- Delivered projects to pre-determined budget, maintaining time parameters and quality standards.
- Determine root cause of problems and issues to implement courses of action required to implement solutions.
- Closely collaborated with project members to identify and quickly address problems.
- Utilized management tools such as Jira, Redmine, Confluence to make sure work flow is smooth and tasks are properly managed and completed on time.
- Done Car Model shoots for the same company to analyze and develop them accordingly on a digital platform.

## Languages

English

Marathi

Hindi

Gujarati

## Personal Info

### Date of Birth:

29th November 1995

### Nationality:

Indian

### Passport No.

Z3138446

## PROJECTS

PROJECT NAME : **TATA SOUL WEBSITE**

CLIENT NAME : **TATA MOTORS**

TOOLS/METHODOLOGIES : **Jira, Confluence, MS Excel, Agile (Scrum)**

- Coordinated with the clients and internal team for developing the layout and structural architecture of the website.
- Regularly set up stakeholder meetings for tracking progress on wireframe development, designing and backend implementations followed with final testing and release.
- Tracking application development progress using Scrum methodology (Sprints).
- Handled successful deployment of the website in 2021.

PROJECT NAME : **MSIL Car Configurator(Offline) & Mobile App(Online)**

CLIENT NAME : **Maruti Suzuki India Ltd.**

TOOLS/METHODOLOGIES : **Jira, Confluence, MS Excel, Agile (Scrum)**

- Coordinated with the clients and internal team for developing offline car configurator and Mobile Application for Maruti Suzuki India Ltd.
- Regularly set up stakeholder meetings for tracking progress on wireframe development, designing and backend implementations followed with final testing and release.
- Tracking application development progress using Scrum methodology (Sprints).
- Handled successful deployment of this application on 200 dealership screens across India and dealership mobile devices in 2019 - 2020.
- Utilized presentation skills and delivered daily, weekly, monthly reports to clients for their application performance.
- Created an online support program for application users to report issues on a real time basis hence maintaining a proper track of all issues and ensuring user satisfaction.

## CERTIFICATIONS

### AGILE PROJECT MANAGEMENT

UDEMY [CLICK TO VIEW:](#)

JULY 8th 2021

### PRODUCT MANAGEMENT

UDEMY [CLICK TO VIEW:](#)

JULY 17th 2022